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From: Jenkins Gareth GI[/o=Exchange/ou=AdminGroupl/en=Recipients/cn=Gareth.Jenkins] 

Sent: Wed 06/03/2013 11:18:17 AM (UTC) 

To: Andrew Bolc G RO 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 

Cc: martin smithl._._._._._._._._._._._._._.W._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._[ 

Subject: FW: Re R v Khayyam Ishaq [PKF-UK.FID2678503] 

Attachment: Appendix D2(i) - Reversals 01.12.10 to 31.12.10 (by date order).PDF 

Attachment: Appendix D2(ii) - Reversals 01.12.10 to 31.12.10 (by User ID order).PDF 

Attachment: Appendix D2(iii) - Reversals 01.12.10 to 31.12.10 (detailed).PDF 

Attachment: Appendix D3(i) - Reversals 01.01.11 to 31.01.11 (by date order).PDF 

Attachment: Appendix D3(ii)- Reversals 01.01.11 to 31.01.11 (by User ID order).PDF 

Attachment: Appendix D3(iii) - Reversals 01 .01.11 to 31.01.11 (detailed).PDF 

Attachment: Appendix D4(i) - Reversals 01.02.11 to 08.02.11 (by User ID & date order).PDF 

Attachment: Appendix D4(ii) - Reversals 01.02.11 to 08.02.11 (detailed).PDF 

Attachment: Appendix El - Sales & reversals of sheets of stamps November 2010.PDF 

Attachment: Appendix E2 - Sales & reversals of sheets of stamps December 2010.PDF 

Attachment: Appendix E3 - Sales & reversals of sheets of stamps January 2011.PDF 

Attachment: Appendix F1 - Sheet stamp purchases_stock inwards 14.10.10 to 09.11.10.PDF 

Attachment: Appendix F2 - Sheet stamp purchases_stock inwards 10.11.10 to 10.12.10.PDF 

Attachment: Appendix F3 - Sheet stamp purchases_stock inwards 11.12.10 to 10.01.11.PDF 

Attachment: Appendix F4 - Sheet stamp purchases_stock inwards 11.01.11 to 09.02.11.PDF 

Attachment: Appendix G1 - comparison of exhibits SB_4, SB_4 & SB_6.PDF 

Attachment: Appendix G2 - stock movements for product codes 2463_ 2464_ 20274 & 20275.PDF 

Attachment: Appendix G3(i) - All reversals.PDF 

Attachment: Appendix G3(ii) - Reversals by User ID.PDF 

Attachment: Appendix G3(iii) - Reversals by User ID.PDF 

Attachment: Exhibit BI GJ 1.PDF 

Attachment: Exhibit BI GJ 3.PDF 

Attachment: Exhibit BI GJ2.PDF 

Attachment: JS 26.02.13.PDF 

Attachment: Appendix C.PDF 

Andrew, 

The attached relates to the Defence Experts report for the Ishaq case. 

Please can we get Hard copies of all of this and give it to Fernando to bring tomorrow to Martin. 

Thanks 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 
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FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire;_RG12 8SN
Te 

G RO
I. 

 
Internal: G RO IMobile: _._._ j^_,g2rr,3!; L,_V._ ._.1 ._._._.

email: Gareth.Jernklns GRO 
Web: ht huk f tsu_c_ 

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT,co 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Beverley Ibbotson I_ _ _ _ _ GRO 

Sent: 26 February 2013 12:41 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Subject: RE: Re R v Khayyam Ishaq [PKF-UK.FID2678503] 

Dear Gareth 

Thank you for confirming that you are happy with the attached document and that it is now finalised between us. 

Please find it now attached complete with all previous Appendices and the three joint exhibits. 

Kind regards 

Beverley Ibbotson 
Director of Forensic Services 
PKF (UK) LLP 
315 Floor 
10 South Parade 
Leeds 
LS1 50S 

Direct Teli GRO 
Email: beverley.ibbotson GRO i 
http://www. r~kf. co. u k 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI GRO C ---- ----- ----- - --- ---- ----- ----- --- ---- 
Sent:  26 February 2013 12:33 
To: Beverley Ibbotson 
Subject: RE: Re R v Khayyam Ishaq [PKF-UK.FID2678503] 

Dear Beverley, 

Yes it all looks fine. 

What next? I've sent a copy to the Prosecution solicitor and Barrister. However they are currently in court so they 
won't see it until they break for lunch. I'll discuss with them then what to do. 
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Regards 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Fort Ultice Ac-rono' 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire ,RG12 8SN 
Tel: - GRO Internal: j GRO Mobile: ._._._.I ._,_._._._._._._._. _ -, Internal: 
email: Gareth.Jenkinsi GRO 
Web: ~://uk.fuiitsl u tclrtT._._._._._._._._._.s

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.cor 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

—. — ...._.........—
From: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Sent: 26 February 2013 11:28 
To: 'Beverley Ibbotson' 
Subject: RE: Re R v Khayyam Ishaq [PKF-UK.FID2678503] 

Dear BeVerieJ, 

F'eceive-d OK. 

VU get back to you when !'ve read then, 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN
Tel: Internal' G RO Mobile:  Internal t It 
email: th sl 

_._._._._._._._._.; 
Gare :JenRit GRO GI 

Web: http://uk.fujitsu'c6rri- ---------

Ifl u 
Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com 
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Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Beverley Ibbotson ( GRO JJ 
Sent: 26 February 2013 11:24 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Subject: Re R v Khayyam Ishaq [PKF-UK.FID2678503] 

Dear Gareth 

Please find attached the report/joint statement and the 3 new joint exhibits. 

Please call and discuss any changes so that we can finalise asap. 

Regards 

Beverley Ibbotson 
Director of Forensic Services 
PKF (UK) LLP 
3 d̀ Floor 
10 South Parade 
Leeds 

LS1 5QS 

Direct Tel: : GRO 
GRO s{vv r ~ RO ~ V n E 

,t111tiiMdd.rnf )uY 

PKF (UK) LLP is a limited liability partnership registered n England and Wales with registered number OC310487. A list of members names is open to inspection 
at Farringdon Place, 20 Farringdon Road, London ECIM 3AP, the principal place of business and registered office. PKF (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by 
the Financial Services Authority for investment business activities. 
PKF Financial Planning Limited is incorporated in England registered number 2158849 registered office Farringdon Place, 20 Farringdon Road, London ECIM 
3AP. PKF Financial Planning Limited is authorised and regulated by the Financial Services Authority. 
PKF(UK) LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any responsibility or liability for the 
actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms. 
This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy or distribute it. I you have received this 
e-mail in error, please notify the sender or kfu GRO 1 and delete the e-mail immediately. You should ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are 
virus free. E-mail is not a 100% secure commmuuniicafioris rdife rum. We advise that you understand this lack of security and take any necessary measures when e-
mailing us. 
We reserve the right to read any e-mail or attachment entering or leaving our systems from any source without prior notice. 

http:// .okf.co.uk 

Accountants & 
business advisers 

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited, from Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, or 
from Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu". 
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This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may 
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is 
virus-free. 

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U 
3BW. 

Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U 
3BW. 

PFU Imaging Solutions Europe Limited, registered in England No 1578652, registered office Hayes Park 
Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE. 

Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, registered in England No 2548187, registered office Solihull 
Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham, B37 7YU. 


